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From: Heiko Wongel <hwongel@epo.org>
To: <scit.mail@wipo.int>
Date: Wed, Oct 4, 2000  5:14 PM
Subject: C. SCIT 2508, Att. Mr. K.-P. Wittig

Dear Mr. Wittig,
in response to SCIT circular no.2508, asking our office to provide
information in respect of patent documents published between 1997 and
1999, please find attached a file (in MS Excel5 format) with the
information contained in the Inventory of Patent Documents, updated
until the end of the year 1999.

The lists of unused numbers of EP-A publications are available online at

http://www.european-patent-office.org/e_pub/withdrawals/index.htm

For your convenience I include as attachments the lists for the years
1997 - 1999 in HTML format.

Kind regards,
Heiko Wongel
Head, Classification Section
European Patent Office DG1, Rijswijk, The Netherlands

CC: -Herwig pauwels <hpauwels@epo.org>, marc krier <mkrier@epo.org>



EP publications 1978-1999

Issuing Office ST.16 Code
Kind of 
Patent 
Document

Number 
Range

Publication 
Years

Number of 
Documents 
actually 
published

Type of 
Series

European Patent Office A1,A2,A3 Published 
Patent 
Applications 1 - 967,852

1978 - 1999 756.834 a,c

B1, B2 Granted 
Patents

1980 - 1999 479.474 b,c



Unpublished EP-A documents in 1997
homepage => toolbox for applicants => details on europ. publications => Unpublished EP-A documents => 1997

1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999

Correction

Contact

Publication number and kind Publication week
EP A3 0 754 637 9752
EP A3 0 713 073 9751
EP A3 0 773 381 9750
EP A2 0 810 098 9749
EP A3 0 800 253 9749
EP A1 0 809 177 9748
EP A1 0 805 811 9746
EP A3 0 742 017 9746
EP A3 0 801 968 9745
EP A3 0 789 438 9744
EP A2 0 800 767 9742
EP A3 0 762 439 9742
EP A1 0 800 089 9741
EP A3 0 754 553 9741
EP A1 0 798 410 9740
EP A3 0 730 973 9739
EP A1 0 795 294 9738
EP A3 0 699 854 9738
EP A1 0 791 918 9735
EP A2 0 790 582 9734
EP A3 0 766 350 9734
EP A3 0 788 100 9734
EP A1 0 788 997 9733
EP A1 0 787 976 9732
EP A1 0 788 162 9732
EP A2 0 785 581 9730
EP A2 0 785 648 9730
EP A1 0 783 930 9729
EP A1 0 784 180 9729
EP A1 0 784 343 9729
EP A1 0 783 146 9728
EP A2 0 783 213 9728
EP A1 0 782 180 9727
EP A2 0 781 854 9727
EP A1 0 780 474 9726
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EP A3 0 739 130 9726
EP A1 0 776 957 9723
EP A1 0 775 800 9722
EP A1 0 776 024 9722
EP A3 0 773 304 9721
EP A1 0 772 515 9720
EP A1 0 773 558 9720
EP A2 0 773 111 9720
EP A2 0 773 697 9720
EP A3 0 753 718 9720
EP A1 0 771 802 9719
EP A1 0 771 883 9719
EP A1 0 772 083 9719
EP A3 0 723 242 9719
EP A3 0 750 986 9719
EP A3 0 666 084 9718
EP A3 0 719 825 9718
EP A1 0 768 088 9716
EP A1 0 768 251 9716
EP A3 0 687 697 9716
EP A1 0 766 841 9715
EP A1 0 767 319 9715
EP A1 0 765 657 9714
EP A2 0 764 684 9713
EP A3 0 577 025 9713
EP A3 0 757 080 9713
EP A1 0 763 857 9712
EP A1 0 762 487 9711
EP A1 0 759 407 9709
EP A1 0 758 276 9708
EP A1 0 758 556 9708
EP A1 0 758 064 9707
EP A1 0 758 111 9707
EP A3 0 744 524 9706
EP A1 0 754 910 9704
EP A1 0 754 913 9704
EP A3 0 658 783 9703
EP A3 0 730 321 9703
EP A2 0 752 315 9702
EP A2 0 752 446 9702
EP A3 0 732 865 9702
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Unpublished EP-A documents in 1998
homepage => toolbox for applicants => details on europ. publications => Unpublished EP-A documents => 1998

1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999

Correction

Contact

Publication number and kind Publication week
EP A2 0 887 183 9853
EP A2 0 887 601 9853
EP A3 0 828 323 9853
EP A1 0 885 839 9852
EP A1 0 886 333 9852
EP A2 0 886 378 9852
EP A1 0 884 571 9851
EP A3 0 714 082 9851
EP A1 0 884 889 9851
EP A2 0 879 598 9848
EP A1 0 879 891 9848
EP A3 0 576 030 9847
EP A1 0 878 445 9847
EP A1 0 878 453 9847
EP A1 0 876 797 9846
EP A1 0 875 589 9845
EP A1 0 873 701 9844
EP A1 0 873 994 9844
EP A1 0 874 037 9844
EP A1 0 874 231 9844
EP A3 0 769 818 9844
EP A3 0 733 472 9843
EP A1 0 872 703 9843
EP A1 0 872 623 9843
EP A3 0 716 381 9841
EP A3 0 864 724 9840
EP A1 0 865 906 9839
EP A2 0 864 724 9838
EP A1 0 864 624 9838
EP A1 0 860 198 9835
EP A1 0 860 206 9835
EP A1 0 859 170 9834
EP A1 0 859 043 9834
EP A3 0 857 669 9834
EP A2 0 858 011 9833
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EP A2 0 857 841 9833
EP A1 0 856 576 9832
EP A1 0 856 456 9832
EP A2 0 856 557 9832
EP A1 0 855 334 9831
EP A1 0 855 629 9831
EP A2 0 854 231 9830
EP A3 0 772 042 9828
EP A1 0 852 247 9828
EP A1 0 850 849 9827
EP A1 0 851 196 9827
EP A2 0 851 466 9827
EP A1 0 849 279 9826
EP A3 0 772 375 9826
EP A3 0 726 538 9825
EP A1 0 847 981 9825
EP A1 0 845 613 9823
EP A1 0 845 343 9823
EP A3 0 841 048 9821
EP A1 0 842 667 9821
EP A1 0 841 390 9820
EP A1 0 841 250 9820
EP A2 0 841 730 9820
EP A1 0 841 713 9820
EP A3 0 817 476 9820
EP A2 0 841 048 9820
EP A1 0 841 544 9820
EP A2 0 839 454 9819
EP A2 0 839 453 9819
EP A3 0 821 959 9819
EP A1 0 836 598 9817
EP A1 0 837 099 9817
EP A3 0 814 463 9816
EP A1 0 835 628 9816
EP A1 0 836 236 9816
EP A1 0 835 774 9816
EP A1 0 834 588 9815
EP A1 0 834 478 9815
EP A1 0 832 963 9814
EP A1 0 832 966 9814
EP A1 0 832 648 9814
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EP A1 0 832 657 9814
EP A3 0 766 277 9814
EP A1 0 832 685 9814
EP A3 0 736 788 9813
EP A3 0 744 836 9813
EP A3 0 813 129 9812
EP A1 0 827 952 9811
EP A1 0 827 682 9811
EP A1 0 828 364 9811
EP A1 0 827 142 9810
EP A3 0 794 553 9809
EP A1 0 824 151 9808
EP A1 0 824 017 9808
EP A1 0 823 529 9807
EP A2 0 823 382 9807
EP A1 0 823 703 9807
EP A1 0 822 254 9806
EP A1 0 821 056 9805
EP A1 0 818 528 9803
EP A3 0 816 847 9803
EP A3 0 689 137 9802
EP A3 0 715 092 9802
EP A3 0 715 131 9802
EP A1 0 816 444 9802
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Unpublished EP-A documents in 1999
homepage => toolbox for applicants => details on europ. publications => Unpublished EP-A documents => 1999

1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999

Correction

Contact

Publication number and kind Publication week
EP A2 0 965 110 9951
EP A1 0 965 415 9951
EP A3 0 857 973 9951
EP A1 0 962 303 9949
EP A3 0 824 946 9947
EP A1 0 958 744 9947
EP A1 0 956 941 9946
EP A1 0 956 750 9946
EP A1 0 955 387 9945
EP A1 0 955 223 9945
EP A1 0 950 898 9942
EP A1 0 950 687 9942
EP A1 0 948 966 9941
EP A1 0 946 950 9940
EP A2 0 945 149 9939
EP A1 0 943 335 9938
EP A2 0 943 889 9938
EP A1 0 943 897 9938
EP A3 0 936 555 9938
EP A2 0 942 596 9937
EP A1 0 940 165 9936
EP A1 0 940 156 9936
EP A2 0 937 940 9934
EP A3 0 874 091 9933
EP A2 0 936 099 9933
EP A3 0 771 006 9932
EP A1 0 930 246 9929
EP A2 0 927 912 9927
EP A1 0 927 541 9927
EP A3 0 817 495 9924
EP A3 0 918 034 9923
EP A3 0 916 590 9923
EP A3 0 901 861 9923
EP A3 0 907 156 9922
EP A3 0 751 231 9922
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EP A1 0 920 197 9922
EP A1 0 919 260 9922
EP A1 0 918 314 9921
EP A1 0 918 082 9921
EP A1 0 914 858 9919
EP A3 0 731 396 9916
EP A2 0 910 045 9916
EP A1 0 909 746 9916
EP A3 0 797 016 9915
EP A1 0 908 528 9915
EP A1 0 908 495 9915
EP A3 0 896 148 9914
EP A3 0 878 665 9914
EP A3 0 852 294 9913
EP A1 0 902 740 9912
EP A3 0 838 611 9911
EP A3 0 740 074 9911
EP A1 0 900 806 9910
EP A1 0 900 529 9910
EP A1 0 898 995 9909
EP A1 0 898 887 9909
EP A2 0 897 945 9908
EP A2 0 897 727 9908
EP A1 0 897 790 9908
EP A3 0 826 716 9906
EP A1 0 896 375 9906
EP A1 0 896 283 9906
EP A1 0 894 940 9905
EP A1 0 892 488 9903
EP A1 0 892 292 9903
EP A3 0 860 875 9901
EP A3 0 819 453 9901
EP A3 0 791 984 9901
EP A1 0 889 371 9901
EP A1 0 889 333 9901
EP A1 0 889 039 9901
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